
From: Jana Nethercott
To: Jana Nethercott
Subject: FW: AMCTO Order Confirmation
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:39:17 AM

From: AMCTO <amcto@amcto.com>
Date: February 12, 2024 at 9:22:37 A
To: "Michelle  Smibert, AOMC, CMO"
Subject: AMCTO Order Confirmatio

﻿

 

AMCTO ID

Dear Michelle,

Thank you for your order! Your purchase helps support AMCTO's work.

Below are the details of your order. Please retain this email for your records.

Please note that depending on the product, orders may take up to 1-3 business days to be fulfilled. 

For more information or questions, please contact us at amcto@amcto.com.

Order & Payment Summary:

Order Number: 76406
Order Date: Feb 12, 2024 9:20 AM
Bill To: Michelle Smibert, AOMC, CMO
Order Total: 405.67
Payment Method:
Name on Card: Michelle Smibert
 

Item Price Qty Total
The Procedure Bylaw Workshop - Michelle Smibert, AOMC, CMO
When: May 17, 2024 9:00 AM - May 17, 2024 2:00 PM
Where: Zoom

Registration option: May 17, 2024 - Workshop Registration Fee

359.00 1 359.00

 

Item Total 359.00

Shipping 0.00

Handling 0.00

Tax 46.67

Item Grand Total 405.67

Transaction Grand Total 405.67
 

HST R#106732936
Thank you again for your support!

Please keep this as your receipt for income tax purposes.*
*Only applies to Membership, MAFP, MAP, MLP, PMPC, POP, HR and EDMM programs.
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Connect with us:    

www.amcto.com | amcto@amcto.com
905-602-4294

2680 Skymark Ave., Suite 610
Mississauga, ON L4W 5L6

 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/amcto-policy
https://www.facebook.com/municipal.experts/
https://twitter.com/AMCTO_Policy
https://www.instagram.com/amcto_policy/
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